

# SCHOUPS

---

Eline Buckinx

Private Construction Law



[eline.buckinx@schoups.be](mailto:eline.buckinx@schoups.be)

t. +32 3 260 98 60

m. +32 498 365 975

[LinkedIn](#)

[www.schoups.be](http://www.schoups.be)

Eline Buckinx obtained her law degree in 2012 after studying at the KU Leuven. In 2013, she also obtained an LL.M. degree in 'European and International Tax Law & the EU in International Relations'.

Since September 2013, Eline is a member of the Dutch speaking section of the Brussels Bar Association (NOAB). In May 2019, she joined the firm, where she works primarily in the practice groups Private Construction Law and Public Procurement & PPP.

# SCHOUPS

---

Eline Buckinx

Education – Experience – Publications – Lectures

## EDUCATION

- LL.M in European and International Tax Law & the EU in International Relations, KU Leuven, 2013
- Master of Laws, KU Leuven, 2012

## EXPERIENCE

- Lawyer, Schoups, since 2019
- Lawyer, Janson, 2015-2019
- Lawyer, Dal & Valdekens, 2013-2015

## OTHER MANDATES

- Assistant at the Research Unit Economic Law, division Consumer, Competition and Market , KU Leuven, 2014-2016

## LANGUAGES

Dutch, French, English

## LECTURES

- GILLARD, A. and BUCKINX, E., "Lease and problems of neighbourhood", Renouveau et Démocratie (The Union for Staff of the European Institutions), 17th October 2014.